

MORTEZA HALIMI

w: mortezahalimi.com

e: mortezahalimi@gmail.com

m: 04 2124 9369

AT A GLANCE

+ ArchiCAD + Revit + Architectural Design + Drafting + Photoshop + Sustainability
+ Residential Design + BIM + 3D Studio Max + Graphic Design + Film + Animation

OBJECTIVE

+ As a Master of Architecture student, and with two years of industry experience, I am seeking an opportunity in an architectural firm that provides a challenging, and engaging work environment where I can contribute and further my architectural knowledge and experience.

PORTFOLIO

+ Please access my online portfolio here;
mortezahalimi.com

EDUCATION

+ Postgraduate	- QUT Master of Architecture	- 2014
+ Graduate	- QUT Bachelor of Design (Architectural Studies)	- 2013
	- QUT Second Major in Film, TV & New Media	- 2013
+ Certificate IV	- TAFE Queensland Small Business Management	- 2013

EMPLOYMENT

KAHRTEL Design Rebellions

(Feb 2013 – Jan 2014)

Architectural design company located in Brisbane (www.kahrstel.com.au)

Duties:

- + DA and BA documentations using ArchiCAD
- + Design assistance
- + Preliminary / schematic design
- + 3D modelling / visualisation using ArchiCAD & 3DS Max
- + 3D diagrammatic animations

TONIC ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN

(March 2011 - July 2012)

Architecture and Interior design company (www.tonic.cc)

Duties:

- + DA and BA documentation using ArchiCAD
- + Design assistance
- + 3D massing visualisation using ArchiCAD
- + Architectural videography (www.vimeo.com/t0nic)
- + Marketing drawings
- + Document archiving
- + Assisting the architect with site visits and measurements

FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER/GRAPHIC DESIGNER**(2012 – Present)**

- + Video director & editor
- + Architectural and corporate video productions
- + Animation & motion graphic design
- + Website Design

SKILLS**COMPUTER SKILLS**

- + ArchiCAD 17
- + Revit 2013
- + Adobe Photoshop CS6
- + 3D Studio Max 2014
- + Adobe Creative Suite CS6 (Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects)
- + Microsoft Office Suite

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- + DA and BA Documentation
- + Architectural Design
- + Preliminary / Schematic Design
- + 3D Modelling and Animation
- + Graphic Design
- + Videography
- + Photography

ACHIEVEMENTS

- + Member of the winning team for an International Design Competition with the team at KAHRTEL (2013)
- + Won Brisbane City Council Student Design Competition for our design 'SQUIZOSCOPE' (2011)
- + Received 8 nominations, and 2 high commendations in Queensland New Filmmakers Awards (2010)

REFERENCES**Joel Alcorn***Design Director at KAHRTEL Design Rebellions*

M: 0407 208 232

E: Joel@kahrtel.com.au

Damien Tammer*Director at KAHRTEL Design Rebellions*

M: 04 1316 5909

(The recommendation letter is attached in the following pages)

Matt Riley*Director / Architect at TONIC Architecture & Design*

(The recommendation letter is attached in the following pages)



Damien Tammer
21 York St
Richmond VIC 3121
December 22, 2013

To whom it may concern:

KahrTel Pty. Ltd. employed Morteza Halimi full-time and part-time as a design professional and architectural technician. For eight months Morteza worked with us in our studio on a range of projects from residential developments to a larger resort project.

Morteza is an intelligent and motivated individual. The majority of the work that Morteza worked on was new houses, and his job was to prepare documentation for Development Applications and Building Approval drawings. His standard of work is of high quality and he has a strong work ethic. His understanding of the built form is very good, he learns quickly and only needs to have things explained once. He has a very good understanding of computer software, drafting packages and the Adobe suite. His 3D visualization work is exceptional.

Morteza's contribution to the culture of the studio was always welcomed, and it was a pleasure to have him with us. Morteza is honest, enthusiastic, has a good design sense and quickly proved himself to be a great asset to the team. We appreciated his willingness to be involved, his acceptance of direction and his commitment to learning.

I have no hesitation in recommending Morteza as an entirely suitable candidate for work in the design profession.

If you would like additional information about Morteza, you can telephone me on 0413-165-909 or email at dtammer@yahoo.com.au

Sincerely,

Damien Tammer (Director)



www.tonic.cc
+ 61 7 3852 5100
+ 61 7 3852 5101
7 Prospect St Fortitude Valley
Po Box 1974 New Farm QLD 4005 Australia

July 5, 2012

Letter of Recommendation for Morteza Halimi

To Whom It May Concern:

Morteza was in the employment of TONIC as an intern for more than a year. He was responsible for drafting and creating technical documents for one of our residential projects in all stages of design. In addition to this, Morteza provided us with production of architectural videos of our finished projects which was a great contribution to the company.

During his employment he proved to be a team player, very reliable, competent and diligent. He is a quick learner and has excellent skills with ArchiCAD and other software we use on a daily basis.

We have no hesitation in recommending Morteza for employment, should you wish to contact us for further information please contact Kimberley Alford, our Practice Manager (Kimberley@tonic.cc) who will provide further notes.

We wish him all the best on his future endeavors and hope to cross paths with him again.

Kind Regards,

MATT RILEY
DIRECTOR ARCHITECT
B Arch. B As. AIA
+ 61 412 805 379
matt@tonic.cc